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Diamond Williams l̂--""-- ~ I-- ~-~ ] \c--q-.t-l- 
From: Garcia, Nicki [NGarcia@gunster.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us 
cc: Feil, Matthew 
Subject: 

Attachments: 20110412151756390 pdf 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil a t  the number below. Thank you. 

Tuesday, April 12, 201 1 3:27 PM 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 110009-El 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850-521-1708 
Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@gunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 110009-El - Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

Filed on Behalf of: Rajiv S. Kundalkar 

Total Number of Pages: 4 

Description of Documents: Notice of Appearance 

Nicki Garcia 
Ofice Manager - Tallahassee 
Assistant to 
Lila A Jaber, Matt Feil, Beth Keating & Joanna Bonfanti 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewart, P.A. 
215 S Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850 521 171 0 Fax 850 576 0902 
naarcia@aunster corn www aunster corn 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following 
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 
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http://www .g u nster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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Wrilei’s Direct Dial Numbcr. 850-521-1 708 
Writcr’s E-Mail Address: rnfeilm@,gunstar.corn 

April 12, 201 1 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 110009-EX - Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

Ihar  Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of hlr. Rajiv S. Kundalkar, please find attached a Notice of Appearance for the 
above -referenced dock et. 

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. ShouId you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

r 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

In re: 
Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

Docket No. 1 10009-E1 
Filed: April 12,201 1 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

ivfatthew J.  Feil, Esquire, of Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, P.A., hereby tiles this Notice af 

Appearance on behalf of RAJIV S. KUNDALKAR. All future pleadings, motions and notices 

should be directed to the attention of the undersigned counsel. 

Respectfully submitted, k 

Attorney for Rajiv S. Kundalkar 

I 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by electronic mail and/or U.S. Mail on this I 2th day of April, 20 1 1, to the following: 

Keino Young, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
kyoungjdpsc.state, tl.us 

Matthew Rernier 
Carlton Ficlds Law Firin 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Ste 500 
‘I’allahassee, FL 3230 1 

Vicki G. Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
I 1  8 North Gadsden Strcet 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufInan(~kaamlaw.com 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 800 
Tallahassce. FL 3230 1 
pad .tewisiri$p~ninai l,com 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
15843 Southeast 78t” Street 
Post Office Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
IiMiller@pcspliosphate.com 

Allan Jungels, Capt. LJLFSC 
Federal Executive Agencies 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
I‘yndall AFB, FI, 32403 
__ allan.iunnelsl~tyl7dal1,af.mii 

C/O AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC 

James W. Brew 
Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

J .  Michael Walls 
Blaise N. E-Iuhta 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601 
bhuhtaiii),carltonficlds.com 

Bryan S. Anderson 
Jessica Can0 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
I3rvan.Aiidersoni~ful.com 

John T. Burnett 
R. Alexander Glenn 
Progress Energy Service Company 
Post Office Box 14042 
St, Petersburg, FI, 33733 
john.burnett~~~parirnail.com 

Ken Hoffixan 
Florida Power & Light Conipany 
2 15 South Monroe Street 
Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 
- kcnneth. hoffnian@,fpl.com 

Rajiv S. Kundalkar 
1 159 1 Buckhaven Lane 
West Palm Beach, FL 33412 



Erik L. Sayler 
Office oEPublic Counsel 
c/o Tbc Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Rm 8 12 
Tallahassec, FL 32399 
Say ler.erik(a7leg. state.fl .LIS 

J.R. KellyiRehwinkellMcGIothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 Wcst Madison Street, Rm 8 12 
Tallahassee, FI, 32399 

McGlotlilin.JosephTl~n.state.fl.us 
IIEHWINKEL.CT-IARLES~len.stc?te.n.us 

Cmnster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL32301 
850-521-1708 


